SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting November 10, 2020

Attendance:

- Brian Boehm, Cecilia Lucas, Bill Means, Ken Normandy
- 5 regular members were in attendance and 1 quest

Opening – Brian Boehm:

Brian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Secretary's Report – Cecilia Lucas:

Cecilia Lucas noted the minutes have been published on the web site for member's review. She briefly provided an overview of the highlights from the minutes. There were no recommended changes.

Treasurer's Report – Bill Means:

YTD Income from dues collection totals \$14,680. Expenditures for the same period totaled \$13,728.

Membership Report – Brian Boehm for Steve Close:

- As of this date we have 78 regular members and 8 senior members for a total of 86. Dues collected are \$1,060 and 11 notices have been issued. Dues credits have been issued for three members.
- There was one 2nd reading for Kendal Kreibich, sponsored by Brian Lucas. Those in attendance voted unanimously to have Kendal join the Club.
- The 2nd reading for Stephen Gregory has been postponed.

Rifle Team – Jon Speck:

- The Southwestern WI Rifle League begins on Dec. 3rd, practicing in the meantime on Thursday's.
- The Scouts rifle merit badge practical shooting session is scheduled for Sunday Dec. 13th. The cost is \$10 per shooter.
- Three of our advanced juniors shot the CMP Dixie Doubles this past weekend (Nov 6-8th). Dylan finished 13th, Emme finished 17th and AJ finished 52nd.

Pistol League – Bill Means:

Air Pistol & Small-Bore Pistol League winter league is coming up soon and Bill is looking at an alternative fee structure for the league. Since the banquets will not be held, he believes a reduction is needed.

Maintenance – Brian Boehm for Jim Conti:

- The lead clean-up of the range was completed. In addition, new plywood was installed which closes off the rear portion of the range.
- The fall inspection of the HVAC unit will be scheduled for the rental property and Club.

Southport Gun Club

Rental Property – Brian Boehm for Tony DelFrate:

Nothing new to report at this time.

Match Director - Dora Potekin:

- Dora reported they would like to schedule the 2021 Sectionals the last weekend in February the 26th thru 28th.
- Wisconsin State Indoor matches will be held May 14th & 15, 2021. Dora will ensure information on these events are included in the newsletter and posted appropriately.

Hunter Education – Brian Boehm for Beau Bosovich:

Jon Speck has been certified as a Hunter Education Instructor.

Communications – Brian Lucas:

Brian Lucas advised he has processed the credits submitted.

Old Business:

Brian thanked Fawn for replenishing the Club supplies and Brian Lucas for adding membership application forms to the inventory.

New Business:

- Brian advised he will purchase additional key fobs to replenish the depleted inventory.
- If any members have the ability to provide target accessories (cardboard and wood frames) it is appreciated. Inventory is beginning to run low.

Brian Boehm met with the Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Department for an inspection of the facility. Per the department emergency exit lighting is a pending concern. Brian will provide an update at the next meeting.

Announcements:

Still **need** two Maintenance Crew volunteers.

Adjourn Meeting:

Brian adjourned the meeting 7:35 PM

Respectfully submitted:

Cecilia Lucas